

**Minutes of the Meeting of members of Sinhala Generation Panel of ICANN -  
held on 01<sup>st</sup> November 2017 at 3.30p.m. at Board Room UCSC**

**Participants:**

No	Name
1	Dr.A.R.Weerasinghe
2	Mr.Harsha Wijayawardhana
3	Ms.Sagarika Wickramasekera
4	Mr.Viraj Welgama
5	Mr.Namal udalamatta
6	Mrs.Waijyanthi Gunasingha
7	Mr.Chamila Liyanage
8	Ms.Aruni Goonatileka
9	Mr.Maheeshwara Kirindigoda
10	Ms.Nimasha Dilshani
11	Mr.Champika Wijayatunga

- The Chairman welcomed all those present to Sinhala Generation Panel of ICANN as members.
- All members introduced themselves
- The Chairman explained about the Process and the procedures to be carried out as members of Sinhala Generation Panel
- Then following were appointed as members to Tentative Committee:
  - Chair : Dr.Ruvan Weerasinghe
  - Linguistic Experts: Prof.J.B.Disanayake , Prof. Rohini Paranavithana
  - University of Moratuwa: Ms. Nimasha Dilshani
  - Community representatives : Mr.Namal Udalamatta, Mr. M. J. R. David
  - Publisher/Journalist : Mr.Narada Karunathilaka
  - Service Providers; It was identified that Service Providers are not properly represented and calling for nominees from Dialog and Mobitel was given to Ms. Sagarika Wickramaekera, President ISOC LK chapter and Mr. Champika Wijayatunga of ICANN.
  - Domain Registry : Mr.Chamara Dissannayake
  - ICTA : Ms. Aruni Goonatileke

- DNS and Unicode: Mr.Harsha Wijayawardhana
  - ISOC : ISOC was represented by Current Chair, Ms. Sagarika Wikramasekera
  - IDN/Learn : Mr.Rajeewa Abeygunarathna
- 
- It was decided to finalize all the Invitees to Committee by next meeting.
  - It was decided to request an official to participate from Ministry of Digital Infrastructure as a member of this committee as well as to seek help/assistance for Conference which will be held from 11<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup> of December 2017.
  - It was decided that members who cannot join the meeting physically will be able to participate on-line and to request Mr. Abegunarathne or Mr. Champika Wijetunga to find a suitable tool for on-line participation.
  - It was decided to have next meeting on 14<sup>th</sup> November 2017 at 2.30pm at UCSC.

Secretary